From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2017 9:42 AM

To: Phillip Ryan; 'Stephen Bull'; Richard Tait; Helen Carayannis; Greg Parkes

Subject: Re: AM2014/196 and 197 — Part-time and casual employment - Hospitality Award 2010,
Registered and Licenced Clubs Award 2010 and the Restaurant Industry Award 2010

Dear Parties,

Re: AM2014/196 and 197 — Part-time and casual employment

The Vice President proposes to hold a conference in relation to the outstanding issues concerning
the Hospitality Award 2010, the Registered and Licenced Clubs Award 2010 and the Restaurant
Industry Award 2010 in this matter.

The outstanding issues are as follows:

1. The operative date of the part-time employment provision
2. The terms of the variation to give effect to casual overtime penalty rates

The Vice President is available at 9am on Monday 13 November 2017 or Tuesday 14 November 2017
to conduct such conference.

Please advise chambers by 5.00pm Tuesday 10 October 2017 as to your availabilities.
Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
helen.hamberger@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au
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